TO: Dr. Gearl Loden

FROM: Julie Weaver
RE: Contractual Agreement Considerations (Ratification)
DATE: July 25, 2017

Please request that the Board acknowledge and ratify the following contracts:

CONTRACTUAL AGREEMENTS

SITE Type of Service Cost Company
District Service Agreement $94,490 TE21
CO1809

The district wishes to enter into an order agreement with TE21 for the purpose
of case 21 assessments. 12 month subscription term.

SITE Type of Service Cost Company
Admin Contractual Agreement $6,500 Solution Tree
Cc0o1810

The district wishes to enter into a contractual agreement with Solution Tree to
provide onsite professional development at the July administrative retreat.
Contractual fee is $6500, which includes all fees.

SITE Type of Service Cost Company
Admin Contractual Agreement $80,400 National Math and

Science Initiative
co1811
The district wishes to enter into a contractual agreement with National Math &
Science Initiative to provide training for THS teachers for the 17-18 school year.
Scheduled training dates are set for: July 31, August 1, October 18-20, and
January 2, 2018



